State of Florida

Jublic Sertice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 14, 2001

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk a inistrative Services

FROM: Division of Legal Services (Gervasi%

RE: Docket No. 011344-WS - Resolution No22001-128 by Nassau County, in accordance with
Section 367.171, F.S., rescinding Florida Public Service Commission jurisdiction over
investor-owned water and wastewater systems in Nassau County.

Please file the attached letter dated December 7, 2001, in the docket file for the above-
referenced docket.
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cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rieger)
Division of Economic Regulation (Iwenjiora)
Division of Legal Services {Crosby)
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December 7, 2001

Rosanne Gervasi, Esq. VIA TELECOPIER AND U. S. MAIL
Division of Legal Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard I :,
Room 370 T T
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 L
- ne¢ 10 2001
RE: Docket No. 011344-WS i
SR
Dear Ms. Gervasi: CoL R
You have previously asked me to provide you with information concerning the cross-county
operating functions that are shared by Florida Water Services Corporation (“Florida Water”)
employees in connection with the provision of water and wastewater services by Florida Water in
Nassau and Duval Counties. In response to your question, please be advised that Florida Water
employees situated outside of Nassau County provide the following services in Nassau County or
have oversight responsibility for operational activities in Nassau County:

1. Meter reading;

2. Plant equipment maintenance;

3. Resolution of emergencies and/or outages;
4. Area Supervisor based in Jacksonville; and

5. Regional Manager based in Palm Coast.
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December 7, 2001

Please call if you have any questions concerning this response.

Sincerely,

éﬁ%r_‘
Kenneth A. Hoftman

KAH/]

cc: Mr. Forrest L. Ludsen
Mr. Tony Isaacs
Bobbie Reyes, Esq.



